



ROGER GIULIANI, ESQ.

Roger A. Giuliani is a Certified Family Court Mediator with nearly 20 years of legal experience, and was the very first Certified Family Court Mediator for Clark County, Nevada in 2003. He has helped the Family Court settle hundreds of cases through its mediation program for families throughout Southern Nevada. Such matters have included divorce, custody, relocation cases, division of property and debt issues. He is best known for his expertise in probate matters.

As a mediator Roger works with the parties to come to a settlement, saving them time, money and attorney's fees and to allow them to move on with their lives. He does this by utilizing his skills and knowledge as a Certified Family Court Mediator and Attorney to navigate parties towards a fair settlement of their case. As a family court litigator, he appreciates and understands the setting that the attorneys are in when attending mediation and he uses that experience to help provide attorneys with the legal arsenal necessary to help resolve the case for their clients.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Neutral, Advanced Resolution Management (2016-present)
- Sole Practitioner, Roger A. Giuliani, P.C. (1998-present)
- Certified Family Court Mediator, Clark County Court (2003-present)
- New York State Attorney General's Office, Real Estate Division, (1994)

SPECIALTIES

- Family Law
- Probate

ADR TRAINING

- ADR Mediation 40 hour Training Class completion for Certification as Certified Family Court Mediator, Clark County, Nevada
- Domestic violence mediation training for certification as Family Court Mediator, Clark County, Nevada



PROFESSIONAL LICENSES

- State of Nevada
- State of New York
- State of Connecticut
- U.S. District Court, Nevada
- U.S. District Court, Eastern District of New York
- U.S. District Court, Southern District of New York

EDUCATION

- J.D., City University of New York Law School (1995)
- B.A., Bucknell University (1989)

MEMBERSHIPS & PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

- Member, State Bar of Nevada
- Member, National Academy of Elder Law Attorneys
- Member, City University of New York Law Journal (2002-present)

HONORS & AWARDS

- Law Journal, City University of New York

